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From: Jacqueline_Braw_/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Derek Dalton

Cc: Anthoni CrandeII.Staff/NSWPoIice%NSWPoliﬁ; Shobha Sharma=staﬁ’ﬁNSWPoIice%NSWPoIice‘
Anthony_Crandell, Staff/ NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Shobha_Sharma, Staff/ NSWPolice% NSWPolice

Subject: Feedback on Academic Repprt - Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Date: Wednesday, 19 July 2017 09:48:47

Attachments: Feedback document July 2017.docx

Dear Derek and the Flinders team,

| am attaching a document with feedback collated from all of us, excluding a phone conversation that | understand you had with Craig.

(He has added a little comment to feedback from Tony - attached.)

Firstly, can | say that we are all extremely happy with your report, the level of coverage, detail, analysis and the sensitivity and respect
demonstrated in the writing of the report.

| don't think any of us at NSWPF were in conflict with regard to our feedback so | have simply collated the emails into a document, starting with
feedback from Tony and Craig - which is more specific to the cases and argument around bias. Following is feedback from Shobha and | which
relates to language, some sections which we think could be made more clear, and some points relating to our Bias Crime SOPs and definition
etc. | know you said not to point out typos etc - | have found a few and included in my feedback because | am just stubborn!

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any queries at all.

Shobha, Tony and | met briefly and thought about your next trip to Sydney and wondered whether it could be a trip to present the findings, as
long as you don't think you need to visit us sooner to discuss feedback.

Let me know.

Regards

Jackie

(See attached file: Feedback document July 2017.docx)

Jackie Braw
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